F.201/15/87-SCT(B)
Government of India
Ministry of Finance
Deparment of Economic Affairs
(Banking Division)
New Delhi, the 11-5-1988.

To

The Chairman, SBI, Bombay.

The CMDs of Nationalised Banks.

All MDs of subsidiary banks of SBI.

All Chairman of Financial Institutions.

Chief Officer, RBI, Bombay.

Chairman of all BSRBs.

Chairman Central Recruitment Borad, Bombay.

Sub: Reservation of posts in Group ‘C’ and ‘D’ for ex-
servicemen.

Sir,

. In terms of this Division's letter No. 2/11/79-SCT(B) dated 9-6-
80 on the above subject, reservations to the extent of 14 1/2% and
24 1/2% of the vacancies in Group ‘C’' and ‘D’ posts, respectively
have to be reserved by the public sector banks/financial
‘stitutions for the ex-servicemen, disabled ex-servicemen and

~endents of servicemen killed in action. A question has been
ra._»d whether there is separate earmarking of reservations for
the disabled ex-servicemen anc the dependents of servicemen
Lilled in action. The issue has been examined in consultation with the
Bureau of Public Enterprises. Accordingly, | am directed to clarify
that, as a.working principle, the reservations for ex-servicemen for
Group ‘C’ and ‘D’ posts in the public sector banks/financial
institutions will be further bifurcated &8 under :

Disabled Ex-servicemen/Depen- Ex-servicemen
dents of servicemen killed in action.
1
Group ‘C’ 4% 10%
Group ‘D’ 4;—% 20%




coo (i) Government Directors.

If some vaccancies from aut of the above 4 1/2% guota remain
unfilled, these may be offered to other ex-servicemen. Conversely,
ifthe quota of 4 1 /2% is notadequate to appoint available diabled ex-
servicemen and dependents of servicemen killed in action such
persons may be appointed against the quota of the 10% or 20%
otherwise reserved for the ex-servicemen and only the balance of
unfilled reserved vacancies, if any, may be utilised for the ex-
servicemen.

To enable the eligible disabled ex-servicemen and dependents
of servicemen killed in actionto avail themselves of these reservation
guota, the BSRBs are advised to publicise such segments of
reservations in their recruitment advertisements also.

Receipt of this letter may please be acknnwled'ged.

Yours faithfully,
Sd/
(S.P. BHATIA)
Under Secretary to Government of India

Copyto:
(i) IBA.
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